
I. Sisovic,
13 The Chin.,
London 1(10 3P1

23r,

Dear Sir,

Tosi and Countri Thnn4nc M t  1971

ALL . & M  Tower. kanah 0111 •

Mr. Treènrne 306

I refer to your letter dated 22nd December 1982 and nap1. submitted
! facing materials pursuant to condition 3 of the planning permission
dated. 13th May 1982 (reg.no. 33510 0 3 ) )  for the development of the
site by the erection of houses and flats.

I have to inform you that at their meeting of 8th March 1983 the
Development Control Sub-Committee of the Council approved the brick
aspie as submitted with your letter dated 22nd December 1982.

Details of the windows and surrounds will be required in order to
comply fully with condition 3.

Yours faithfully,

Director,


